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Agenda Iltem 6

Nelson, Matthew

From: Robert Barham

Sent: 07 October 2021 09:36

To: Nelson, Matthew

Cc:

Subject: RE: Certification Report - Hyde Park Picture House - T A P E Collective Shorts: The Good
Immigrant

Attachments: Certification Confirmation letter TAPE Collective Shorts.doc

Hello Matthew,

I've just been informed by our partner on the T A P E Collective shorts that they are now unable to screen
one of the intended shorts and wish to replace it with an
alternative.

Now noft screening — Like a Fish out of Water (UK 2020. Dir Roxy Rezvany. 3min)
Now screening - Golden Jubilee (UK, 2021, Suneil Sanzgiri, 19min) — which premiered at Berwick Film Festival
2021

Apart from changing the run time, the replacement of this film makes no difference to our original
certification request of 15. However, | appreciate this change is

close to the deadline, so | would appreciate your advice on how to proceed. We would be happy for an
R18 certificate if this is the most suitable outcome and | have

attached an amended confirmation lefter should this be the case.

Kind Regards,

Robb

Robb Barham
Deputy House Manager
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This email and afttachments are intended for the named addressee only and are confidential. If you have received this email in error please

noftify the sender immediately, delete the message from your computer system and destroy any copies.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not reflect the views of Leeds Heritage Theatres.
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27.09.21

Re: Certification for T A P E Collective Shorts: The Good Immigrant

Dear Mr Nelson,

I'm writing to you to confirm that the below collection of short films screening as a
single programme as T A P E Collective Shorts: The Good Immigrant, does not
contain any content which would more likely than not, render the fiim liable to be
classified as R18 if considered in accordance with the BBFC Classification Guidelines.

T A P E Collective Shorts: The Good Immigrant
UK, 83 mins, 2017 — 2021

Homeland Trilogy (UK 2017 Dir Asena Nour Oyzoyn 7 min)

as british as a watermelon (UK 2021 Dir Graham Clayton-Chance 28 min)
| Was Told There's Freedom Here (UK Dir. Awate Abdalla, 6min)

Golden Jubilee (UK, 2021, Suneil Sanzgiri, 19min)

This is forever (UK 2021 Dir Susy Pena 11 min)

HOME (UK 2021 Dir Ndrika Anyika, 12 min)

This screening will take place on Monday 25th October 2021 at épm at The Pyramid
Theatre, Leeds University Union.

I hope this confirmation will satisfy the Leeds City Council Licensing process.
If you need any further information for this request, I'll be happy to provide it.
Kind Regards,

Robb

Robb Barham

Deputy House Manager
Programmer for Hyde Park Picture House
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